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Rivera, Maribel

From: Victoria Varela [victoriav@htgf.com] on behaif of Randy Rieger [randyr@htgf.com)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Randy Rieger; Matthew Rieger

Subject: Company Address Changes

Importance: High

Please change the address of record for the following entities from 3250 Mary St. #500,
Coconut Grove, FL. 33133 to:

3225 Aviation Ave., #602
Coconut Grove, FL 33133

/ AQ080 0000 1025 ~ AMC HTG 1, LTD.

A080 0000 1026 — AMC HTG 2, LTD.

A080 0000 0327 - HTG HARBOR VILLAGE, LTG.

A080 0000 0321 ~ HTG LAKERIDGE GREENS LTD.
A060 0000 0510 —~ RSG BOYNTON APARTMENTS, LTD.
L080 0011 3734 - AMCHTG 1GP, LLC

L0880 0011 3734 - AMC HTG 2 GP, LLC

LO80 0002 2955 — HTG TC HOLDINGS, LLC

L100 0002 7993 - HTG KONOVER DEVELOPMENT, LLC
L100 0002 1303 —~ HTG KONOVER, LLC

¢ L0600 0003 8591 — RSG BOYNTON APARTMENTS ASSOCIATION, LLC

Thank you.

Randy Rieger
305-856-8700

Victoria Varela

Assistant

On behalf of Randy £. Rieger
Housing Trust Group LLC
3225 Aviation Ave., Suite 602
Coconut Grove, FL 33133
Direct: 305-537-4707

Fax: 305-856-1475
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